b

EEEIEE FAEA M
ARWRIINE THT AU
% fgeei-110 002

UNIVERSITY GRANTS COMMISSION
RAHADURSHAH ZAFAR MARG
NEW DELHI-110 002

pDr. Archana Thakur
Joint Secretary

Ph. 09868346521
014-23232783
011-23604220

archana.ugc201 2@qmail.com
www.ugc.ac.in

SPEED POST
No.F. 1-3/2018 (CPP-l/DU) February. 2021

The Vice-Chanellor

Chaitanya

{Deemed to be University) _ r
Kishanpura, Hanamkonda, 2 5 " E B 2021
Warangal Urban District - 506001,

Telangana.

Subject: Approval fof starting new courses — regarding.
Sir,

This has reference to the application submitted by the Institution Deemad to be University for
approval of new courses. The UGC Expert Committee after examining the apolication suybmiited by the
Institution Deemed to be University has recommended approval for the following courses:-

"S.No. | Course/Programme intake Remarks g
' capacity |
1 Faculty of Engineering & Technology As approved by the AICTE {intake
as per AICTE approval} subject o |
B.Tech (CSE) 120 | the condition that the faculty and
' infrastructure in each Depanmemnt
B.Tech (ECE) 60 should pe in accordance with the
AICTE norms. :
B.Tech (EEE) 60
B.Tech (Civi) 60 i
B.Tech (Mech.) 60 |
M.Tech (CSE) 24
M.Tech (VLS! System Design) 18
! M.Tech (Power Electronics) 1 24
2 Department of Pharmacy The courses should be offered |
i under the enrclment of the
B.Pharm 100 Deemed to be University only after
' the approval granted by the
M.Pharm (Phammaceutical Analysis) 24 Pharmacy Council of India. |
Prasently, the approval Dy PCl is
L | M.Pharm (Pharmaceutics) ] 24 for ofiering courses under the |




T ™M.Pharm (Pharmaceutics —

Affairs) Drug Regutatory [ 14 enroiment of Kakatiya University.
: Also the facuity and infrastructure
hiouid be in ith th
120M.Pharm (Industriai Pharmacy) ” ; i'?ig::onns.m accordance with the
Pharm D. 20
Pharm D (Post Baccalaureate) 10

|

The recommendations of the UGC Expert Committee were placed before the Commission in
550™ meeting (item No. 2.26) held on 18.02.2021. The Commission considered and approved the

recommendations of the Committes.

Accordingly, approval of the UGC for the above courses with the intake capacity is hereby
accorded from the issuance of this letter. The Deemed to be University is hereby directed { advised 10
follow all the norms/ rules/ regulations of UGC/concemed statutory body in this regard.

Yours sincerely,

{ Arehana Thakur )
Joint Secretary {(CPP-I/DU)



